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From: Byrnes, Joseph F (DNR)
To: Anne Rittgers
Cc: Goodrum, Brent W (DNR); ricky.gease@alaska.gov; Wedeking, Matthew D (DNR); Landes, Mary K (GOV);

Latham, Anna M (GOV); victoria.schoenheit@alaska.gov; laura.stidolph@alaska.gov
Subject: RE: SRES Follow up: SB 164, 3/11
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:52:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Ms. Rittgers,
 
Currently if someone uses a disabled veterans pass, day use parking pass, or boat launch
pass fraudulently, it would be treated as if the person had no pass at all, and the Rangers
would proceed under 11AAC 12.250(a) Fee enforcement that has a bail of $50 with a $20 court
surcharge. 
 
With the State Parks DAV, parking and boat launch passes, there is currently no mechanism
for us to seize the pass if it is being used fraudulently, as there is with commercial permits.
 
Please reach out with any further questions.
 
Regards,
 

 

Joe Byrnes
Legislative Liaison
Alaska Department of Natural Resources
907-317-5183 (Mobile)

 
 
From: Anne Rittgers <Anne.Rittgers@akleg.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 9:41 AM
To: Byrnes, Joseph F (DNR) <joe.byrnes@alaska.gov>
Subject: SRES Follow up: SB 164, 3/11

 

Greetings Mr. Byrnes,
 
SRES, 3/11, SB 164 – I believe I only heard one question that needed a follow up. Please let me
know if there were others.
 
3:57 PM DUNBAR TO GEASE: Enforcement – penalty for fraudulent use?
 
AR
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